MICHIGAN FRUIT CANNERS

A Division of CURTICE-BURNS, Inc.

April 3, 1985

Patricia J. Whiston

2 5 P /‘;,,r;(,(’ iy
Materials Licensing Section v
NRC
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road %G Myc /
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 | Reeclved 00 C A0 [

Dear Ms. Whiston:

Michigan Fruit Canners holds NRC license number 21-24324-0) (expires
May 31, 1989) for controlled materials required in K-Ray, non-portable
Gauges. At this time NRC is requested to amend license number 21-24324-01.
Please refer to the NRC form 3131, application for non-portable gauges
completed April 16, 1984.

The need for amendment is the planned addition of two new non-portable
gauges to be supplied by Kay Ray Inc., Attached you will find a sketch of
the installation and elevation drawings of the new installations. The
sketch is identified as Item 15, part 1. The elevation is identified as
item 15, part 2.

In addition please note the copy of letters directing amendment fee

payment to the NRC in care of Cheryl Phillips at your Washington office.ED

\V
Please advise if any additional information is requireREc E

5
8512090264 850403

s
e X L Kust Buckmag@ "

DR
(Yo # Kurt Buckman
f’i 867 1 Radiation Protection AP? 5 1085

Sincerely, AP

Michigan Fruit Canners
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NCTE TO: License Fee Management Sranch, ADM

FROM: Region 2 E

SUBJECT: VOQIDEL APPLICATION

Control Number 278 &’
£ 2 A
Applicant N so gfgm 7 4 _9/),444;6 CaAvinera”
Date Voided ©/13)¢ S
Reason for Void y Eadd 2?? Zheiin

Signature

Attachment:
Application
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